May 20, 1974

J. M. Huber Corporation
Midland, Texas

Attn: Dnilling Dept.

RE: BOP Test - Your Allen State
Commissdion #1

Gentlemen:

We made a hydrostatic pressure test to captioned bLowout controf equipment on
May 17, 1974, and wish to advise the following:

At the conclusion of testing:

Values: 1. Leak thru check vafve off stack on RilE

Line - to be nepaired on neplaced as needed.
2. Leak thau outfet valve off choke-manifold

cross - Lo be repaired on neplaced as needed.

Items of the blowout controf equipment grom top of fest plug Landed in casing
head up through Hydnil were tested to 1500% with separate tesis being made at the pressure
of 3000# to pipe nams, dnill pipe safety valve, and 2o the valves and §ittings off the bop
stack proper. Body test onty to blind nams. No funthen testing desined to the vakves and
ittings off the choke-manifofd cross.

Thene were no visible Reak to items tested at the conclusion of testing other
than as mentioned above. | '

No delay was observed to operation of blowout éontnol equipment at the conclusion
of testing. Closures were made using closding unit pump only to the observed pressure of
§00% fon test to Hydnif. Unabfe to observe closing pressures Lo nam Zype bops - guage noi




